

From: Ryan McCourt

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 25, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 2026-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Hello -

You are correct with regards to the Monument Peak site - we entered an incorrect set of GPS coordinates. We have updated our application - the correct coordinates for that site are 32°53'30" N, 116°25'10" W

For the Black Mountain site, the GPS coordinates do correspond to the intended site. You are correct that it is an appreciable distance from El Centro - approximately 46 miles ENE of El Centro, CA and 27 miles NNW of Yuma, AZ. It appears that the nearest community may be Imperial Gables, CA

We appreciate you catching our error, and apologize for the delay in this response. If there is anything else we can do to assist with this application, please let us know.

Ryan McCourt